
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/17/2014 1:35:31 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

We could get Bushey

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 1:18 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

I'm horrified! He still has not produced a PD for Sempra's PSEP/TCAP after

much prodding and cajoling— we are considering asking that another ALJ be assigned to finish 
for him. Plus he may retire any day, and uses that as a threat to deflect any direction. Sepideh 
spoke to John Wong and he said he's just too overloaded, which we didn't know. John is a true 
workhorse so it must be true. If I were you I would bump him— you really can't do any worse! 
Even a brand new ALJ would at least work hard and try — you'll get neither from him... Keep 
me posted and I'll do what I can on this end....

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" 
Date:01/17/2014 9:26 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Subject: FW: GT& S Case Assigned

If I don't bounce him, I will need an alternate.

> On Jan 17,2014, at 8:42 AM, [Redacted wrote:
>
> The GTS case assignment appeared on the daily calendar - assigned to ALJ Long and Commissioner Peterman. I 
will issue a note to our team.
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>1 Redacted
>

Redacted>
>
>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.eom/about/eompanv/privaev/eustomer/
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